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This Addendum No. 2 is issued by DGS on September 6, 2019. Except as modified herein, the Invitation
for Bid (IFB) remains unmodified and is hereby published on the DGS website.

ITEMNO.1 Questions and Answers, Exhibit A.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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DCAM-19-NC-RFP-0008
Project Management Software
ADDENDUM NO. 2 - EXHIBIT A

NO. QUESTIONS ANSWER
Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this (like from
1 . No
India or Canada)?
B T A e e R el Meetipgs will be held at designated DGS offices located in
Washington, DC.
Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?
3 |(Like, from India or Canada) No
. . L Yes, the Contractor's response may be emailed to the Contract
4L |[f=aiye sobmit e, pToposals,via ermallX Specialist. Please refer topbox 9( kiith.giles@dc.gov).
[f the Contractor anticipates providing all of the required services, | :
S |would the Contractor still need to employ a SBE if the Contract is in ;:S’ 1;:$:nrt:fer i cetion HIGHN ndaeny Subcaniat
access of $250,000.00? o :
If we decide to source implementation and training through one of our
partners, can they wait to certify as a SBE in DC until the contract is
awarded, then become an SBE in DC if we are awarded the contract?
6 Just trying to underst'and what the significance of the $250,00Q SBE The SBE must be certified at time of bid submission.
mandate is and how it relates to a software company that provides
solutions that are already made.
7  |Please confirm that there is not an Attachment J.12. There is no Attachment J.12 to IFB DCAM-19-NC-IFB-0008.
b. Archibus —
1. What types of data shall flow between Archibus and the new
PMIS? Archibus is the system of record for the DGS Portfolio
With regards to the solicitation document, section C.5.1.8.1 Systems Di\{isi_on el asset.data per'taining.to He DF RGN owr.1ed
Integration, could you provide a general description what’s intended IS (as§ets) S .stored i Gl Pro;eft qata from project
for the system integrations: documentation/project records generated within the PMIS and
a, Salesforce — no additional information required selected project record files including, but not limited to, project
b. Archibus — drawings, O+M Manuals, Warranties, etc. may need to push from
i. What types of data shall flow between Archibus and the new PMIS? the PMIS to Archibus. Building data such as Building Name, Unique
ii. Is the flow one-way or bi-directional? Building Identifier (building number), building address, etc. should
ifi. What should the frequency of the flow be (real-time, scheduled  [De accessible in the new PMIS from Archibus specifically for the
time (every minute, hour, day, month, etc.) purpose of using this data to populate the corresponding PMIS
¢. Primavera P6 fields when creating new projects so that the data is consistent.
8 i. Shall the data flow be “on-demand” or in-real time? The current ii. Is the flow one-way or bi-directional? Bi-directional
integration between Prolog and P6 is “on-demand”. iii. What should the frequency of the flow be (real-time, scheduled
d. Microstrategy time (every minute, hour, day, month, etc.) The PMIS should push
i. Is our assumption that the integration to Microstrategy will be a one-the selected data and/or files to Archibus as-needed via a workflow
way flow of information from the PMIS — to Microstrategy correct? [trigger or manual trigger such as a checkbox or button once the
We imagine this integration is for Business Intelligence reporting and |applicable records/files are reviewed and approved. Data from
dashboard purposes, is that a correct assumption? Is it correct to Archibus would be a manual pull into the PMIS when new projects
assume data will not need to flow from Microstrategy to the new are created.
PMIS system? ¢. Primavera P6
i. Shall the data flow be “on-demand” or in-real time? The current
integration between Prolog and P6 is “on-demand”. A scheduled
on-demand flow from P6 to the PMIS.
d. Microstrategy
MAAAY B 1 =
4 week timeframes for turning around a professional response to a
9 |public solicitation. We respectfully request an extension to Sep 17th to |The IFB was extened until 11:00am, September 11, 2019.

|provide us time to submit questions for clarification and finalize a
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20

1 [

[To provide a proposal for an Invitation for Bid (1FB) of this size,
scope and importance, a qualified vendor needs a minimum of three
weeks, Please extend the due date to 9/18/2019.

IfH.9.1.1 is not removed or revised, please clarify if the 35% is for the

total amount over the term of the contract, or 1s it 35% of the services
provided for the implementation.

'Please provide the format, page limits, and a list or order of items
expected in the IFB response.

Regarding item J.13 — DGS mentions integration capabilities for bi-
directional integrations, Could DGS identify which of all integration
objects mentioned in sections 3 and 4 are bi-directional versus one-
way?

Regarding item J.13, 6.3 — 1s DGS interested in the vendor’s custom
Business Intelligence (BI) report offerings or does DGS prefer to use
their own Bl tool and allow the vendor to serve up the data for these
'own reporting purposes?

Regarding item J.13, 7 — Is data migration a requirement or answer is
yes having the capability to train DGS how to migrate the data? 1f it is
required for the vendor to migrate the data, the 1200 construction
projects need to be broken down into the average number of
components listed to migrate per project (i.e. 100 RFIs, 5 Contracts,
20 Change Orders, etc.)). Additionally, are documents a requirement
for data migration? If so, what is the average MB of document per
project? Would the DGS be acceptable to a data migration workshop
as the initial effort in order to determine the level of effort followed by
the work order to perform the migration services?

Not a Program question,

The 35% would be calculated against the total amount of your bid
submission.

Please refer to section L.2 Preperation and Submission of Bids.

Section C.5.8.1 of the IFB requires bi-directional systems integration
with the listed systems and Section C.3.5 defines it. Specific use of
this capability for each system will be determined during the Needs
Assessment Study and Implementation,

Section C.5.1.4,0 requires reporting to be a function of the proposed
PMIS and C.5,1.6.¢ requires custom report writing services as part of
the Professional Services Agreement.

Migration of all current Prolog project data. including documents
(files), to the PMIS by the vendor is required by Section C.5.5.2 and
defined in Section C.3.10 of the IFB, Database size and number of
projects is provided in Section C.5.1.7 and further itemized
quantities or file sizes will not be provided as part of the 1FB.




